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MUL240036 Eirgrid PLC for a Maritime Usage Licence under the Maritime Area Planning Act 2021 for site

investigation works in Tonn Nua area.

To whom it may concern,

Irish Lights has no objection to the granting of this licence from a safety of navigation perspective.
Should any requirement arise for marine aids to navigation, such aids will require a Statutory Consent from

Irish Lights under the Merchant Shipping Act.

Any Appropriate Assessment activity conducted as part of this MUL licensing process should include the
impact of the deployment of surface marking buoys and associated moorings, which may be required as part

of the project.

If you have any queries, please do not hesitate to contact myself or a member of the team.

Yours sincerely,

Navigation Services Manager
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